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This letter sets out the deferred prosecution agreement (the "Deferred Prosecution 
Agreement" or the "Agreement") between AGCO Corporation ("AGCO"), on behalf of itself 
and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, including AGCO Limited ("AGCO Ltd."), AGCO Danmark 
A/S ("AGCO Denmark"), and AGCO S.A. (collectively referred to as the "AGCO Subsidiaries") 
and the United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section (the 
"Department") relating to illegal conduct committed by the AGCO Subsidiaries in connection 
with certain AGCO United Nations Oil-For-Food contracts. The terms of the Agreement are as 
follows: 

1. Relevant Parties: AGCO, by AGCO's undersigned attorneys, pursuant to the 
authority granted by AGCO's Board of Directors, enters into this Agreement with the 
Department, which shall apply to AGCO, a U.S. corporation with its principal place of business 
in Duluth, Georgia, and all its affiliates and subsidiaries, including the following wholly-owned 
subsidiaries: AGCO Ltd., a British corporation, headquartered in Kenilworth, England;1 AGCO 
Denmark, a Danish company, headquartered in Copenhagen, Denmark; and AGCO S.A., a 
French corporation, headquartered in Courcouronnes, France.2 

2. Charges: AGCO accepts and acknowledges that the United States will file a one-
count criminal Information in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia. The 
Information charges AGCO Ltd. with conspiracy to commit the following offenses against the 
United States, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371: (a) wire fraud, in 
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343; and (b) falsification of the books and 
records of AGCO, an issuer, in violation of the books and records provisions of the Foreign 
Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 ("FCPA"), Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78m(b)(2)(A), 
78m(b)(5), and 78ff(a). 

1 At all times relevant to the attached Statement of Facts, AGCO Ltd. was based in Coventry, England. 
2 At all times relevant to the attached Statement of Facts, AGCO S.A. was based in Beauvais, France. 



3. Waiver of Rights: AGCO, on its own behalf and on behalf of AGCO Ltd., 
knowingly waives its right to indictment on the charges described in Paragraph 2 and contained 
in the Information, as well as all rights to a speedy trial pursuant to the Sixth Amendment to the 
United States Constitution, Title 18, United States Code, Section 3161, and Federal Rule of 
Criminal Procedure 48(b). In addition, AGCO knowingly waives any objection based on venue 
to the filing of the Information and the Agreement in the United States District Court for the 
District of Columbia. 

4. Acceptance of Responsibility: AGCO admits, accepts, and acknowledges that it 
is responsible for the acts of its officers, employees, agents and those of the the AGCO 
Subsidiaries as set forth in the Statement of Facts attached to the Agreement as Appendix A. 
Should the Department initiate the prosecution deferred by this Agreement, AGCO and AGCO 
Ltd. agree that they will neither contest the admissibility of, nor contradict, in any such 
proceeding, the Statement of Facts. 

5. Monetary Penalty: AGCO agrees, on behalf of itself and AGCO Ltd., to pay a 
monetary penalty of $1,600,000 to the U.S. Treasury within ten (10) days of this Agreement. 
This amount is a final payment and shall not be refunded: (a) if the Department moves to dismiss 
the Information pursuant to this Agreement; or (b) should the Department later determine that 
AGCO or AGCO Ltd. has breached this Agreement and brings a prosecution against AGCO Ltd. 
Further, nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed an agreement by the Department that this 
amount is the maximum criminal fine that may be imposed in any such prosecution and the 
Department shall not be precluded in such a prosecution from arguing that the Court should 
impose a higher fine. The Department agrees, however, that in the event of a subsequent breach 
and prosecution, it will recommend to the Court that the amount paid pursuant to this Agreement 
be offset against whatever fine the Court shall impose as part of its judgment. AGCO and 
AGCO Ltd. understand that such a recommendation will not be binding on the Court. AGCO 
and AGCO Ltd. acknowledge that no tax deduction may be sought in connection with the 
payment of this $1,600,000 penalty. 

6. Basis for Agreement: The Department enters into this Agreement based upon 
the following facts and circumstances: (a) AGCO conducted an investigation of the criminal 
conduct described in the Statement of Facts; (b) AGCO cooperated in the Department's 
investigation of this matter; (c) AGCO has undertaken, and has agreed to undertake, further 
remedial measures to ensure that this conduct will not recur; and (d) AGCO has entered into an 
agreement with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") in connection with 
related conduct, and has or will pay further civil penalties in that case. 

7. Cooperation: This Agreement shall be in effect for three years. During the 
three-year term of the Agreement, AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries agree to cooperate fully 
with the Department and any other authority or agency, domestic or foreign, designated by the 
Department, in any investigation of AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries or any of their present and 
former directors, officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors and subcontractors, or any 
other party, in any and all matters relating to corrupt payments in connection with the operations 



of AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries. AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries agree that their 
cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

a. AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries shall continue to cooperate fully with 
the Department, and with all other authorities and agencies designated by the Department, and 
shall truthfully disclose all information with respect to the activities of AGCO and the AGCO 
Subsidiaries and their present and former subsidiaries and affiliates, and the directors, officers, 
employees, agents, consultants, contractors and subcontractors thereof, concerning all matters 
relating to corrupt payments in connection with their operations, related false books and records, 
and inadequate internal controls about which AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries have any 
knowledge or about which the Department shall inquire. This obligation of truthful disclosure 
includes the obligation of AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries to provide to the Department, upon 
request, any document, record, or other tangible evidence relating to such corrupt payments, 
books and records, and internal controls about which the Department inquires of AGCO or the 
AGCO Subsidiaries. 

b. Upon request of the Department, with respect to any issue relevant to its 
investigation of corrupt payments and false accounting in connection with the operations of 
AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries, or any of their present or former subsidiaries or affiliates, 
AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries shall designate knowledgeable employees, agents, or 
attorneys to provide to the Department with the information and materials described in Paragraph 
7(a) above, on behalf of AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries. It is further understood that AGCO 
and the AGCO Subsidiaries must at all times provide complete, truthful, and accurate 
information. 

c. With respect to any issue relevant to the Department's investigation of 
corrupt payments and false accounting in connection with the operations of AGCO and the 
AGCO Subsidiaries, or any of their present or former subsidiaries or affiliates, AGCO and the 
AGCO Subsidiaries shall use their best efforts to make available for interviews or testimony, as 
requested by the Department, present or former directors, officers, employees, agents and 
consultants of AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries, or any of their present or former subsidiaries 
or affiliates, as well as directors, officers, employees, agents and consultants of contractors and 
sub-contractors. This includes, but is not limited to, sworn testimony before a federal grand jury 
or in federal trials, as well as interviews with federal law enforcement authorities. Cooperation 
under this paragraph will include identification of witnesses who, to the knowledge of AGCO 
and the AGCO Subsidiaries, may have material information regarding the matters under 
investigation. 

d. With respect to any information, testimony, document, record, or other 
tangible evidence provided to the Department pursuant to this Agreement, AGCO and the AGCO 
Subsidiaries consent to any and all disclosures to other government agencies, whether agencies 
of the United States or a foreign government, of such materials as the Department, in its sole 
discretion, shall deem appropriate. 



8. Compliance Undertakings: AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries represent that 
they will adhere to the requirements of Appendix B hereto and will implement a compliance and 
ethics program designed to detect and prevent violations of the FCPA and other applicable anti-
corruption laws throughout their operations, including those of subsidiaries, affiliates, joint 
ventures, and contractors and subcontractors with responsibilities that include interactions with 
foreign officials. On an annual basis, AGCO shall provide a brief report in writing on its 
progress and experience in implementing its enhanced compliance policies and procedures. 
Implementation of these policies and procedures shall not be construed in any future 
enforcement proceeding as providing immunity or amnesty for any crimes not protected from 
prosecution by Paragraph 9 of this Agreement. 

9. Department Commitments: In return for the full and truthful cooperation of 
AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries and compliance with all the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, the Department agrees as follows: 

a. The Department will not use any information in the attached Statement of 
Facts or any information AGCO disclosed to the Department prior to the date of this Agreement 
concerning business activities in Iraq under the United Nations Oil-for-Food Program against 
AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries in any criminal or civil case, except in a prosecution for 
perjury or obstruction of justice; in a prosecution for making a false statement; in a prosecution 
or other proceeding relating to any crime of violence; or in a prosecution or other proceeding 
relating to a violation of any provision of Title 26 of the United States Code. 

b. Except as provided in this Agreement, the Department will not bring any 
criminal or civil case against AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries based upon the conduct 
described in the attached Statement of Facts, or the conduct AGCO disclosed to the Department 
prior to the date of this Agreement concerning business activities in Iraq under the United 
Nations Oil-for-Food Program against AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries. This paragraph does 
not provide any protection against prosecution for any corrupt payments or false accounting, if 
any, made in the future by AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries, or any directors, officers, 
employees, agents or consultants, whether or not disclosed by AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries, 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. This paragraph provides protection against prosecution 
only with regard to those corrupt payments made in the past in connection with AGCO or the 
AGCO Subsidiaries' business activities in Iraq that: (i) are described in the attached Statement of 
Facts; or (ii) were disclosed to the Department prior to the date of this Agreement. This 
paragraph does not provide any protection against criminal prosecution of any present or former 
director, officer, employee, shareholder, agent, consultant, contractor, or subcontractor of AGCO 
and the AGCO Subsidiaries for any violations committed by them. 

c. In consideration of the action of AGCO in conducting an investigation by 
outside legal counsel regarding the matters described in the attached Statement of Facts and other 
matters disclosed to the Department, the cooperation of AGCO with the investigation conducted 
by the Department, and the willingness of AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries to: (i) 
acknowledge responsibility for their behavior and that of their subsidiaries, affiliates and agents; 
(ii) continue their cooperation with the Department; and (iii) adopt and maintain remedial 



measures and independently review and audit such measures, the Department agrees that any 
prosecution of AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries for the conduct set forth in the attached 
Statement of Facts, and for all other conduct AGCO disclosed to the Department prior to the date 
of this Agreement concerning its business activities in Iraq under the United Nations Oil-for-
Food Program, be and hereby is deferred for a period of three (3) years from the date of this 
Agreement. 

10. Terms of Dismissal: The Department further agrees that if at the end of the 
three-year term of this Agreement, AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries are, and have been, in full 
compliance with all of their obligations under this Agreement, the Department will not continue 
the criminal prosecution against AGCO Ltd. described in Paragraph 2, will move to dismiss the 
Information, and this Agreement shall expire. 

11. Breach of Agreement: If the Department determines, in its sole discretion, that 
AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries, at any time during the three-year term of this Agreement, 
have committed any crime which would constitute a felony under federal law; have provided 
deliberately false, incomplete, or misleading information under this Agreement; or have 
otherwise breached this Agreement, AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries shall, thereafter, be 
subject to prosecution for any federal criminal violation of which the Department has knowledge. 
Any such prosecution may be premised on information provided by AGCO or the AGCO 
Subsidiaries. AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries acknowledge that the Department has made no 
representations, assurances, or promises concerning what sentence may be imposed by the Court 
if AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries breach this Agreement and this matter proceeds to 
judgment. AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries further acknowledge that any such sentence is 
solely within the discretion of the Court and that nothing in this Agreement binds or restricts the 
Court in the exercise of its discretion. In the event of a breach: 

a. AGCO and the AGCO Subsidiaries agree that any prosecution that is not 
time-barred by the applicable statute of limitations on the date of this Agreement may be 
commenced against AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries in accordance with this Agreement, . 
notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of limitations between the signing of this Agreement 
and the termination of this Agreement plus one year. All prior tolling agreements executed by 
AGCO and the Department in this matter are hereby incorporated by reference. Thus, by signing 
this agreement, AGCO, on behalf of itself and the AGCO Subsidiaries, agrees that the statute of 
limitations with respect to any prosecution that is not time-barred on the date of this Agreement 
shall be tolled for the term of this Agreement, plus one year. By this Agreement, AGCO and the 
AGCO Subsidiaries expressly intend to and do waive any rights with respect to the statute of 
limitations discussed herein. 

b. All statements made by or on behalf of AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries 
to the Department or to the Court, including the attached Statement of Facts, and any testimony 
given by AGCO or the AGCO Subsidiaries before a grand jury or any tribunal, at any legislative 
hearings, or to the SEC, whether prior or subsequent to this Agreement, or any leads derived 
from such statements or testimony, shall be admissible in evidence in any and all criminal 
proceedings brought by the Department against AGCO or any of the AGCO Subsidiaries. 


